
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

M&CC Regular Public Meeting 

Cumberland City Hall Council Chambers, 57 N. Liberty St. 

 

DATE:    July 06, 2021 

 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

1. 5:45 p.m. - Convene in open session for the purpose of closing the meeting pursuant to Section 3-

305(b)(7) of the General Provisions Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland to receive legal 

advice regarding a social media policy  

2. Enter into closed session 

OPEN SESSION 

1. 6:15 p.m. - Reconvene into open session 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Proclamations 

1. Proclaiming August 3, 2021 as “National Night Out” in Cumberland 

Director's Reports 

(A) Public Works 

1. Maintenance Division monthly report for May, 2021 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of April 27 and May 11, 2021, and the Regular Session 

Minutes of May 18, 2021 

  



 

Unfinished Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance 3892 (2nd and 3rd readings) - accepting bids for the purchase of eight (8) 

parcels of real property solicited through the 2021 Surplus Properties Round II Request 

for Bids and authorizing transfer of those properties to the successful bidders 

New Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance No. 3893 (1st reading) - accepting the bid from Robert B. Williams for the 

purchase of 500 Kingsley Avenue for the amount of $300, and authorizing conveyance of 

the property and execution of a deed to effect the conveyance   

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

1. Order 26,822 - authorizing the Chief of Police to enter into a Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) with the Allegany County Health Department for grant funding in 

the amount of $10,000.00, to be used to conduct drug interdiction events throughout the 

city in hopes of reducing the illicit supply of opioids into the City 

2. Order 26,823 - accepting the bid of American Hardwood Industries, LLC for the "Evitts 

Creek Water Company 2021 Watershed Timber Sale" (7-21-WFP) in the lump sum 

amount of $130,555.60 

3. Order 26,824 - declaring City-owned property at 322 S. Central Avenue (Tax No. 22-

00934) to be surplus and authorizing it for sale through a closed bid process after the 

passage of 20 (twenty) days from the date of this Order 

4. Order 26,825 - authorizing execution of a Loan Agreement with the Allegany Museum 

for the loan of the City of Cumberland Gateway to the West banner commemorating the 

City's Bicentennial  

5. Order 26,826 - declaring a 2000 Jeep Cherokee (VIN #1J4FF48S5YL217120) and two 

(2) MX-Pro R3 manual ambulance cots to be surplus equipment and authority them for 

sale or trade-in 

6. Order 26,827 - appointing Garland Kearney, Sr., to the Housing Authority of the City of 

Cumberland to fill the remaining term of Robert Godfrey, to be effective July 6, 2021, 

through October 31, 2024 

7. Order 26,828 - declaring certain computer equipment and electronics to be surplus and 

authorizing them to be scrapped or e-cycled 

8. Order 26,829 - authorizing the City Comptroller to allocate the use of funding for 

revenue loss recovery in accordance with calculations provided by the Treasury Interim 

Final Rule, which governs the use of ARPA funds; and approving the allocation of 

$1,224,869.64 in ARPA eligible revenue loss funding for Calendar Year 2020  



9. Order 26,830 - lifting the provisions of Section 11-113 of the City Code, entitled "Open 

Containers of Alcohol," in Constitution Park from 6:00 PM until 10:30 PM on Saturday, 

July 31, 2021, to accommodate the "Rock N Ribs in the Park" event; notwithstanding that 

open glass containers shall not be permitted 

10. Order 26,831 - extending the current Collective Bargaining Agreements with the IAFF 

Local #1715 and the UFCW Local #1994 retroactively from July 1, 2021 through August 

31, 2021  

11. Order 26,832 - authorizing the Mayor to cast a vote on behalf of the Mayor and City 

Council to approve the Purdue Pharma, L.P. Bankruptcy Plan 

Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  



File Attachments for Item:

1. Proclaiming August 3, 2021 as National Night Out in Cumberland



 
City of Cumberland 

-  MARYLAND  - 

Proclamation 
 

 
 

 

WHEREAS, the National Association of Town Watch (NATW) sponsors a national community-building 

campaign on Tuesday, August 3, 2021 entitled “National Night Out”;  and 

 

WHEREAS, the National Night Out campaign provides a unique opportunity for neighbors in Cumberland to join 

over 38 million neighbors across 16 thousand communities from all 50 states, US territories and 

military bases worldwide; and 

 

WHEREAS, National Night Out is an annual community-building campaign that promotes strong police-

community partnerships and neighborhood camaraderie to make our neighborhoods safer, more caring 

places to live and work; and 

 

WHEREAS,  neighbors in Cumberland assist the Cumberland Police Department and local law enforcement 

agencies through joint community-building efforts and support National Night Out 2021; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is essential that all neighbors of Cumberland come together with police and work together to build a 

safer, more caring community. 

 

 

Now, Therefore, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland,  
do hereby proclaim Tuesday, August 3, 2021 in Cumberland as  

“National Night Out” 
 

 and do hereby call upon all neighbors of Cumberland to join with the City of Cumberland, the Cumberland Police 

Department, and the National Association of Town Watch in support of “National Night Out 2021”. 

Given under our Hands and Seals this 6th day of July, in the year 2021,  
with the Corporate Seal of the City of Cumberland hereto attached,  

duly attested by the City Clerk. 

 
ATTEST: 

 
 

_________________________ 
Marjorie A. Woodring 

City Clerk 

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
OF CUMBERLAND 

 
_______________________________ 

Raymond M. Morriss 
Mayor 



File Attachments for Item:

. Maintenance Division monthly report for May, 2021















File Attachments for Item:

1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of April 27 and May 11, 2021, and the Regular Session 

Minutes of May 18, 2021



6 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Closed Session Minutes 
City Hall, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 

Council Chambers 

Tuesday, April 27, 2021, 6:35 p.m. 

  

The Mayor and City Council convened in open session at 6:35 p.m. for the purpose of closing the 

meeting for an executive session pursuant to Section 3-305 (b) (7) of the General Provisions Article of 

the Annotated Code of Maryland to receive legal advice regarding matters pertaining to CSX. 

 

MOTION: Motion to enter into Closed Session was made by Council Member Frazier, seconded by 

Council Member Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0.  

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, Eugene 

Frazier, and Laurie Marchini.   

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 

Woodring, City Clerk; Robert Smith, City Engineer  

 



5 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Closed Session Minutes 
City Hall, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 

Council Chambers 

Tuesday, May 11, 2021, 5:15 p.m. 

  

The Mayor and City Council convened in open session at 5:15 p.m. for the purpose of closing the 

meeting for an executive session pursuant to Section 3-305 (b) (1) of the General Provisions Article of 

the Annotated Code of Maryland to discuss a personnel matter regarding the appointment of an 

Interim City Administrator and the appointment of a new City Administrator. 

 

MOTION: Motion to enter into Closed Session was made by Council Member Cioni, seconded by 

Council Member Bernard, and was passed on a vote of 5-0.  

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, Eugene 

Frazier, and Laurie Marchini.   

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Michael Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie Woodring, City Clerk 

 



















File Attachments for Item:

1. Ordinance 3892 (2nd and 3rd readings) - accepting bids for the purchase of eight (8) parcels of real 

property solicited through the 2021 Surplus Properties Round II Request for Bids and authorizing transfer

of those properties to the successful bidders















File Attachments for Item:

. Ordinance No. 3893 (1st reading) - accepting the bid from Robert B. Williams for the purchase of 500 

Kingsley Avenue for the amount of $300, and authorizing conveyance of the property and execution of a 

deed to effect the conveyance  



ORDINANCE NO. 3893 

 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND 

ENTITLED “AN ORDINANCE TO ACCEPT BID FOR THE PURCHASE OF A PARCEL 

OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF CUMBERLAND KNOWN AS 500 KINGLSEY 

AVENUE AND TO AUTHORIZE THE CONVEYANCE OF THIS PROPERTY TO ROBERT 

B. WILLIAMS, SUBJECT TO THE TERMS SET FORTH HEREINAFTER, AND TO 

AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION OF A DEED TO EFFECT THAT CONVEYANCE.”  

 WHEREAS, Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the fee 

simple owner of a certain parcel of real property located at 500 

Kingsley Place, Cumberland MD (the “Property”); 

 WHEREAS, the Property was declared surplus under the terms of 

Order No. 26,757, passed by the Mayor and City Council on February 

16, 2021; 

 WHEREAS, bids for the purchase of the Properties and other 

parcels of real property were solicited by means of the 2020 

Request for Bids Surplus Properties Round II; 

 WHEREAS, the City has received bids for twelve (12) of the 

remaining properties and passed Ordinance No. 3877 on November 4, 

2020, and Ordinance No. 3884 on February 2, 2021, to accept the 

bids and authorize conveyance to the successful bidders;  

 WHEREAS, the City has received one (1) additional bid on the 

remaining properties and staff is recommending that the Mayor and 

City Council award the bid for this property to Robert B. Williams 

(“Purchaser”)for the amount of $300.00 (Three Hundred Dollars); 

and 

 WHEREAS, subject to the hereinafter set forth terms, the Mayor 

and City Council deem the acceptance of this bid to be in the 

City’s best interests. 

 NOW, THEREFORE 

SECTION 1:  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND, that the Mayor and City Council accept the 



bid of Robert B. Williams for the sum of $300.00 (Three Hundred 

Dollars) subject to the following terms and conditions: 

A. Purchaser shall pay all recordation and transfer 

taxes required to record the deed effecting the 

conveyance of the Property successfully bid upon; 

although it is expected that no such taxes will be 

due. 

B. Purchaser will pay the City and County real estate 

taxes due from the date of the deed through the 

remainder of the tax year and will assume 

responsibility for the payment of those taxes 

thereafter.  The amount of pro-rated City and 

County taxes will be conveyed to the purchaser and 

shall be paid by cashier’s check, personal check, 

or money order.   

C. The Properties will be conveyed to the Purchaser by 

means of a quitclaim deed containing no warranties 

or representations of any kind, the form of which 

is set forth in the Exhibit B attached hereto; 

D. The City will record the deed for the Purchaser, 

who in turn shall pay the City’s $100.00 deed 

recordation fee.   

E. The purchase price, the pro-rated City and County 

taxes, and the City’s $100.00 recording fee shall 

be paid by cashiers check or money order made 

payable to “City of Cumberland” and shall be hand-

delivered or mailed to:  

 

City Clerk 

City Hall 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 



A purchaser’s deed shall be released upon the 

payment of these sums and final recordation of the 

deed.  

 

F. Failure to remit the aforesaid payments to the City 

Clerk within sixty (60) days from the date of the 

passage of this Ordinance shall result in the 

rejection of a purchaser’s bid, unless said 

deadline is extended by the City Administrator or 

City Solicitor for good cause shown.  

 SECTION 2:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Mayor and 

City Clerk be and they are hereby authorized to execute and deliver 

deeds effecting the aforesaid conveyances subject to the aforesaid 

requirements;  

SECTION 3:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance 

shall take effect from the date of its passage. 

Passed this ____ day of __________, 2021. 

 

 

      ___________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 



 
QUITCLAIM DEED 

 

 THIS QUITCLAIM DEED, made this _____ day of ___________, 2021, by and 

between Mayor and City Council of Cumberland (the “Grantor”), a Maryland municipal 

corporation, and _____________ (the “Grantee”), ________________________, party of the 

second part. 

WITNESSETH: 

 That for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) cash in hand paid and 

for other good and valuable considerations, the receipt of all of which is hereby acknowledged, 

the Grantor does hereby grant, bargain and sell, release, confirm and convey unto the Grantee, 

_____ [personal representatives, administrators, heirs or successors] and assigns, forever in fee 

simple: 

 

 IT BEING the same property which was conveyed from _____________ to the Grantor 

by deed dated _______________  and recorded among the Land Records of Allegany County, 

Maryland in Book _______, Page _____. 

 

 TOGETHER with the buildings and improvements thereon, and the rights, roads, ways, 

waters, privileges and appurtenances thereunto belonging or in anywise appertaining. 

 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above-described property unto the Grantee, _____ 

[personal representatives, administrators, heirs or successors] and assigns in fee simple forever. 

 PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that this deed shall be null and void and of no force and 

effect if it is not recorded within ninety (90) days of its date. 

 

WITNESS/ATTEST: 

      MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

OF CUMBERLAND 

 

____________________________    By:________________________________(SEAL) 



Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk         Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

STATE OF MARYLAND, 

ALLEGANY COUNTY, TO WIT: 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY, that on this _____ day of _______, 2021, before me, the 

subscriber, a Notary Public of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Raymond M. 

Morriss, known to me or satisfactorily identified to be the person whose name is subscribed to the 

within instrument, the Mayor of Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, a municipal corporation 

of the State of Maryland, and acknowledged the foregoing to be the act and deed of the said Mayor 

and City Council of Cumberland; and at the same time made oath he is duly authorized by it to 

make this acknowledgment; and he further certified under the penalties of perjury that the actual 

consideration for the foregoing conveyance is $___________ and he further made oath in due form 

of law that this transaction is not subject to the provisions of Section 10-912 of the Tax General 

Article of the Maryland Annotated Code as the grantor is a resident entity of the State of Maryland. 

 WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal. 

 

      ________________________________ 

      NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

My Commission Expires:  _____________________ 

 

 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the within and foregoing document was prepared by, or 

under the supervision of, the undersigned, a Maryland attorney, and that no title search was 

performed in connection with its preparation. 

 

   _________________________________ 

                                   MICHAEL SCOTT COHEN 

 

 
 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,822 - authorizing the Chief of Police to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

with the Allegany County Health Department for grant funding in the amount of $10,000.00, to be used to

conduct drug interdiction events throughout the city in hopes of reducing the illicit supply of opioids into 

the City



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,822                    DATE:     July 6, 2021_ 

 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to enter into a 

Memorandum of Understanding (M.O.U.) with the Allegany County Health 

Department on behalf of the City of Cumberland Police Department to receive grant 

monies for officer overtime in the amount of Ten Thousand Dollars and No Cents 

($10,000.00), and to partner with other local agencies, as appropriate, to conduct eight (8) 

drug interdiction events by June 24, 2022, with the goal of reducing the illicit supply of 

opioids in Cumberland. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 
Grant Award No.  F511N 

 

 





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,823 - accepting the bid of American Hardwood Industries, LLC for the "Evitts Creek Water 

Company 2021 Watershed Timber Sale" (7-21-WFP) in the lump sum amount of $130,555.60



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,823                   DATE: July 6, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the bid from American Hardwood Industries, LLC, 567 N. Charlotte 

Avenue, Waynesboro, VA, 22980 for the “2021 ECWC Watershed Timber Sale” (7-21-

WFP) is hereby accepted in the lump sum amount of One Hundred Thirty Thousand, 

Five Hundred Fifty-five Dollars and Sixty Cents ($130,555.60); and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that all other bids for this project be and are 

hereby rejected. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 
ECWC 2021 Timber Watershed Sale Amount 

American Hardwood Industries, LLC $130,555.60 

Northwest Hardwoods, Inc. $110,409.20 

Logue Bros. Lumber $110,101.00 

Allegany Wood Products $  97,639.00 

Cessna Bros. $  89,978.00 

 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: 7/6/2021 

Key Staff Contact: Anita Simmons 

 

Item Title: 

Award 2021 ECWC Watershed Timber Sale 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Award 2021 ECWC Watershed Timber Sale to the highest responsive bidder, American Hardwood 
Industries, LLC, in the lump sum of $130,555.60. Five bids were received in total. The project includes 
the sale of approximately 211,713 Board Feet (1/4” International Form Class 78 Tree Scale) of timber at 
the Evitts Creek Watershed. 

 

Amount of Award: $130,555.60 

Budget number: N/A 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: N/A 



Project Title: 

City Project: 
Contract Length: 

Date & Tim•: 
location: 

I BIDS AND ALTERNATES 

BIDNO. 

1 

Note: 

C - I I Y C) I 

CUMBERLAND 
,\ I ,\ I( \' I 1\ i-..J I\ 

PROJECT INFORMATION CERTIFIED BID TABULATION 

I 2021 ECWC Watershed Timber Sale 
17-21-WFP BIDDER BIDDER 

1730 Calendar Days Alle-1•t1V Wood Ptod1.1c11 Cer,Jffl Bro� 

BID OPENING 
I June 16, 2021 2:30 PM EDT 
ltoundl Chambers, City Hall Cumberland, MD 21502 

240 Airport Rd 150 Cessna Sawmill Rd 
Petersburl!I, WV 26847 Clearville, PA 15535 

Allegany Wood Products Cessna Bros 

I DESCRIPTION OF BID I UNITS I QTY. UNIT PRICE I AMOUNT UNIT PRICE I AMOUNT 
)saw Timber-211,713 Bd. fl- lnternalional 1/4" form Class 78 Tree Scale I LS I 1 $ ., •• ,s.oo l s 97,639_00 $ s•.•1s.oo I s 89,978.00 

Allegany Wood Products Cessna Bros 
Bid ✓ Bid ✓ 

AaQl8 ✓ _..QUI ✓ 

ARVF ✓ ARYF ✓ 

W•tuQ1ii11t'11Y ✓ w, ... ,ou�., ✓ 

MAXIMUM BID $ 97,639.00 $ 89,978.00 

I HEREBY C!&lfY!HE /\B 
.,.fol,,JJ:, 

f IS A TRUE AND CORRECT SUMMARY OF THE PROPOSAL5 RECEIVED: 

Raben Smilh, PE 
Director of Enainl:!etlng 

Page 1 of 1 

BIDDER BIDDER BIDDER 

No,ttiwo,n lhrdwoodi. Inc. lo11111t Bros. Lumttt., American Hardwood lnd'uJ1rlo1, LLC 

1152 National Pike 1043 Seanscove Rd 567 N, Charlotte Ave. 
Hopwood, PA 15445 Clec1rville, PA 15535 Waynesboro, VA 22980 

Northwest Hardwoods Inc. Logue Bros. Lumber American Hardwood Industries LLC 

UNITPRICE I AMOUNT UNIT P.RLCE I AMOUNT UNIT PRICE I AMOUNT 
s 110,•os.20 I s 110,•o•.20 s 110,101.00 I s 110,101-00 $ 130,SSS,60 I $ 130,SSS,60 

aldsummruy 

N1;iirthwut Hardwoods lttc. Logue Bros. Lumber American Hardwood Industries LLC 

Bid ✓ Bid ✓ Bid ✓ 

_..QUI ✓ AoQUI ✓ AaQIB ✓ 

ARVF ✓ ARVF ✓ ARVF ✓ 

W•1•r·Q11■lit¥" ✓ W1t11Q1,111(11y ✓ W.11111QJ,UIIIW ✓ 

$ 110,409.20 $ 110,101.00 $ 130,555.60 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,824 - declaring City-owned property at 322 S. Central Avenue (Tax No. 22-00934) to be 

surplus and authorizing it for sale through a closed bid process after the passage of 20 (twenty) days from 

the date of this Order



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,824                  DATE:  July 6, 2021 
 

 

WHEREAS, The Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the record owner of a parcel 

of property identified as 322 S. Central Avenue; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council have determined that this property is no longer 

needed for any public use and will be offered for sale to the general public through a 

closed bid process; 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, THAT: 
 

1. The following property is hereby declared to be surplus in accordance with the 

provisions of Section 1 of the Charter of the City of Cumberland: 

 

 322 S. Central Avenue Tax ID No. 22-00934 

     Liber folio - 00695/00735 

 

2. After the passage of twenty (20) days from the date of this Order, the Mayor and 

City Council may pass an Ordinance authorizing the execution of a deed effecting the 

conveyance of the Property to the winning bidder, and the City may proceed with the 

transfer of the Property in accordance with the terms of said Ordinance 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 







File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,825 - authorizing execution of a Loan Agreement with the Allegany Museum for the loan of 

the City of Cumberland Gateway to the West banner commemorating the City's Bicentennial 



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,825                  DATE:  July 6, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Loan Agreement by 

and between the Allegany Museum and the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, 

stating that a large banner entitled City of Cumberland Gateway to the West, 

commemorating the City’s Bicentennial, shall be on loan to the Allegany Museum for a 

period of one (1) year. 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

 





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,827 - appointing Garland Kearney, Sr., to the Housing Authority of the City of Cumberland to 

fill the remaining term of Robert Godfrey, to be effective July 6, 2021, through October 31, 2024



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,827                   DATE:  July 6, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, Garland Kearney, Sr., be and is hereby appointed to the Housing Authority 

of the City of Cumberland to fill the remaining term of Robert A. Godfrey, to be effective 

July 6, 2021, through October 31, 2024. 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

 





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,826 - declaring a 2000 Jeep Cherokee (VIN #1J4FF48S5YL217120) and two (2) MX-Pro R3 

manual ambulance cots to be surplus equipment and authority them for sale or trade-in



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,826                        DATE:   July 06, 2021 
 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the record owner of  

certain vehicles and equipment that have been determined to be of no further value to the 

City; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council authorize these vehicles and equipment 

for sale or trade-in; 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, THAT, the following vehicles and equipment are hereby declared to be 

surplus property and authorized for sale or trade-in. 

 

1. 2000 Jeep Cherokee VIN 1J4FF48S5YL217120 

2. Two (2) MX-PRO R3 manual ambulance cots 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date:   June 6, 2021 

Key Staff Contact:  Shannon Adams 

 

Item Title: 

Order 26,826 - surplus vehicles and equipment 

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

The Fire Department has requested that a 2000 Jeep Cherokee with 142,863 miles as of March 1st be 
declared surplus as it is beyond its useful life.  The Fire Department also requested that two (2) MX-Pro 
R3 manual ambulance cots be declared surplus as their condition is beyond usable.  Both items will be 
included in the City’s upcoming surplus vehicle and equipment sale. 

 

 

 

 

Amount of Award: 

Budget number: 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,828 - declaring certain computer equipment and electronics to be surplus and authorizing them 

to be scrapped or e-cycled















File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,829 - authorizing the City Comptroller to allocate the use of funding for revenue loss recovery 

in accordance with calculations provided by the Treasury Interim Final Rule, which governs the use of 

ARPA funds; and approving the allocation of $1,224,869.64 in ARPA eligible revenue loss funding for 

Calendar Year 2020 



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,829                        DATE:   July 06, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

 THAT, the City Comptroller be and is hereby authorized to allocate the use of 

funding for revenue loss recovery in accordance with calculations provided by the 

Treasury Interim Final Rule, which governs the guidance provided for the use of 

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds; and 

 BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that ARPA eligible revenue loss funding for 

Calendar Year 2020 is approve for allocation in the following manner: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: July 2021 

Key Staff Contact: Ken Tressler and Mark Gandolfi 

 

Item Title: 

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) – Confirmation of Revenue Loss Valued at December 31, 2020 to 

be Booked in FY21 

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc. for Council: 

The American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) allows for revenue loss recovery.  The Treasury Interim Final Rule, 
that governs the guidance provided for the use of ARPA funds, provides four valuation dates at calendar 
year end of December 31, 2020, December 31, 2021, December 31, 2022, and December 31, 2023.  
Following its written guidance to calculate each of the four steps to determine lost revenue, the following 
revenue loss is allowable under ARPA to provide for government services and is recommended to confirm 
and record.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amount of Award: 

Budget number: 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,830 - lifting the provisions of Section 11-113 of the City Code, entitled "Open Containers of 

Alcohol," in Constitution Park from 6:00 PM until 10:30 PM on Saturday, July 31, 2021, to accommodate

the "Rock N Ribs in the Park" event; notwithstanding that open glass containers shall not be permitted



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,830                        DATE:   July 06, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

 THAT, the provisions of Section 11-113 of the City Code, entitled “Open 

Containers of Alcohol,” be and are hereby lifted in Constitution Park from 6:00 PM until 

10:30 PM on Saturday, July 31, 2021, to accommodate the “Rock N Ribs in the Park” event; 

 NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, open glass containers shall not be 

permitted. 

 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,831 - extending the current Collective Bargaining Agreements with the IAFF Local #1715 and 

the UFCW Local #1994 retroactively from July 1, 2021 through August 31, 2021 



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,831                        DATE:   July 06, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

 THAT, the Collective Bargaining Agreements with the United Food and 

Commercial Workers (UFCW) Local 1994, effective July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021, be and is 

hereby extended retroactively from July 1, 2021, through August 31, 2021; and 

 BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the Collective Bargaining Agreement with the 

International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF) Local #1715, effective July 1, 2017, 

through June 30, 2021, be and is hereby extended retroactively from July 1, 2021, through 

August 31, 2021. 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,832 - authorizing the Mayor to cast a vote on behalf of the Mayor and City Council to approve 

the Purdue Pharma, L.P. Bankruptcy Plan



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,832                        DATE:   July 06, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

 THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to cast a vote on behalf of the Mayor 

and City Council of Cumberland to approve the Purdue Pharma, L.P. Bankruptcy Plan. 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 


	Top
	1.	Closed Session
	2.	Closed II
	1.	Open Session
	1.	Proclamation - National Night Out 2021
	NationalNightOut-2021

	.	Report - Maintenance Division Monthly Report - May 2021
	Maint Div Report for May_001 (1)

	1.	Minutes - Closed Minutes of April 27 and May 11, 2021; Regular Minutes May 18, 2021
	2021-04-27 Closed Session -BackSummaryPageOnly
	2021-05-11 Closed Session -BackSummaryPageOnly
	2021-05-18 RegMInutes&ClosedSummary of 5-11-21

	1.	Ordinance 3892 - eight parcels property
	Ordinance 3892

	.	Ordinance 3893 - 500 Kingsley Avenue
	Ordinance 3893 Surplus 500 Kingsley

	.	Order 26,822 - ACHD MOU - Drug Interdiction Grant Project
	2021-07-06 Order 26822 FY22-MOU-PD-ACHD-OpioidMisusePreventionGrant
	ACHD MOU

	.	Order 26,823 - 2021 ECWC Watershed Timber Sale, 7-21-WFP
	2021-07-06 Order 26823-ECWC Timber Sale 2021-Amer.Hardwood-
	Agenda Worksheet
	7-21-WFP - Certified Bid Tabulation

	.	Order 26,824 - Surplus 322 S Central Ave
	2021-07-06 Order 26824 Surplus property 322 S Central Ave
	322 S Central Avenue

	.	Order 26,825 - Loan Agreement Allegany Museum banner
	2021-07-06 Order 26825 - Loan Agreement Allegany Museum banner
	Loan Agreement - Allegany Museum - banner

	.	Order 26,826 - surplus vehicle and equipment
	2021-07-06 Order 26826 Surplus Vehicles and equip Jeep Cherokee
	Summary - surpluse vehicle

	.	Order 26,827 - appointment Kearney Housing Auth
	2021-07-06 Order 26824 - appointment Housing Authority Kearney
	Letter from Cumberland Housing Group

	.	Order 26,828 - surplus computer equipment
	Order - surplus computer equipment

	.	Order 26,829 - ARPA
	2021-07-06 Order 26829 use of revenue loss funds
	Agenda Summary - ARPA Revenue Loss (2)

	.	Order 26,830 - open containers in park
	2021-07-06 Order 26830 Open Containers in Park

	.	Order 26,831 - CBA extensions
	2021-07-06 Order 26831 CBA extensions

	.	Order 26,832 - Purdue Pharma
	2021-07-06 Order 26832 Purdue Pharmacy ballot

	Bottom

